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November 14, 1932.

,

A.A. Bowncm, Eec 
814 How Blrka Build!nr, 
Montreal.

B* Sc.,♦»

Dear Mr# Bowman,

I am this morning in receipt of

your letter of November 12th. Please accept my 
thanks for so clearly setting forth what is in your 
mind regarding the subject matter of our conversa- I
tion last Wednesday, 
farther extended comments thereon, but I promise to 

give the matter serious attention and also have it 
considered at the next meeting of the Faculty of 
Graduate Studies and Research.

I have no time to make f

With all good wishes, 
X am

Ever yours faithfully.

Principal.


